From: NYS Executive Chamber Records Access Office <governorny@govqa.us>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:35 AM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: FOIL Records Request :: R000991-021224

Stare oF NEw Yomx
Execurnve CHAMBER
ALRawy 12224

Dear Elena Sassower:

This message acknowledges receipt of your request. Your request was received in this office on
2/12/2024 and given the reference number R000991-021224 for tracking purposes.

Records Requested: Social Services Law §371-B establishes “at least three citizen review panels” to
“evaluate the extent to which the state and the social services district(s) are discharging their child
protection responsibilities”. Its 9)2 states, in pertinent part: “Each citizen review panel shall consist of
thirteen members, seven of whom shall be appointed by the governor, three of whom shall be
appointed by the temporary president of the senate, and three of whom shall be appointed by the
speaker of the assembly”. Pursuant to FOIL [Public Officers Law VI], Senate Rule XIV [“Freedom of
Information”], and Assembly Rules VIII [“Public Access to Records”], this is to request the following,
spanning from the 1999 enactment of Social Services Law §371-B to date: (a) records of appointments of
members to the three Citizen Review Panels made by the Governor, Temporary Senate President, and
Assembly Speaker; (b) records of requests by members of the Citizen Review Panels to the Governor,
Temporary Senate President, and Assembly Speaker to fill vacancies; (c) records of requests from the
Office of Children and Family Services to the Governor, Temporary Senate President, and Assembly
Speaker to fill vacancies. (d) records reflecting the number of candidate applications for
appointment/“letters of interest” received by the Governor, Temporary Senate President, and Assembly
Speaker to fill vacancies — and the applications/“letters of interest”.

We will provide you with a status update on or before 3/12/2024.

You can monitor the progress of your request at the link below and you'll receive an email when your
request has been completed.

New York State Executive Chamber Records Access Office

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Records Access Center
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https://u8387778.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=u001.VEsWrlMiJDg0mXafq1mEXWS-2BCZju-2FdMaGhbSjKp8W93yOtmCg6j5kOx5m3EDJ3LCL4hTM9pNRHV8mxwWuo53Y9f3e-2FrdvScNIBL30KPdZQM-3DrcAC_SS4uKM4skl-2BPcCKxXSyf1U987eRVVngU-2BgWF6LWd52WjQBpRVIdc2NvUzCSK-2FIeR-2FytPp2TuUnAz7LTm7GQ25L-2BmLnzEwzmb8v10UBx4Ii4dLNEhW-2FZrnoRHblvKThCD4x9j5rWjCG1YezDakoNb6yMPYW6JIULLn0LhRBEoXB0CNXFQJ9xLm5Bc6YEShepaRFQb-2FPqVEc8ETkeufp3knAm0M-2F-2Fx9mlEb0AgLaH5O4OxC91Ra-2B3ppp7QN-2BxMOCoTqdprFWutLz-2FjLm4AbYIWHhS-2BykdZQxYGWIW400nKYf2eEDRZMWNGvvG2MHGLgYfT5QkAL4N0nSGkSsWtt6wuGu7HJ2l7HsckAunQVz-2B2kPU-3D

